

---

**Jaris Kuniyuki R.T. (R)(CT)(VI)(ARRT)**

---

**Professional Summary**

Super ambitious, motivated Radiologic Technologist with experience in Computed Tomography and Interventional Radiology Procedures. Excellent background in dealing with customer service, great at multi-tasking, and working under pressure. Servant leadership style and great at connecting people, responding to conflicts, difficult situations, and inter-department communication. Currently, coordinates daily and weekly work shift schedules for CT, Mammography, Interventional Radiology, and General Radiology for the hospital and Satellite clinics as well as coordinating with MRI, Ultrasound, DEXA, and Nuclear Medicine Departments. Enjoys training and developing the next generation of Imaging Technologists as well as improving outdated practices to improve workflow.

**Education**

Maryknoll High School

Associate of Science: Radiologic Technology - Kapiolani Community College

Bachelor of Science: Health Care Administration with Specialization in Leadership  
Capella University

**Work History**

Waialae Country Club Banquet Captain, 2003-2006  
4997 Kahala Ave, Honolulu, HI 96816  
(808)734-2151

Straub Medical Center Radiologic Technologist, 2010-present  
888 S King St, Honolulu, HI 96813  
(808)522-3220

**Radiology Highlights**

Radiologic Technology Student Teaching Assistant, 2009-2010

NFL Pro Bowl Radiologic Technologist, 2011-2016

APEC (Asia-Pacific Economic Cooperation) on site Radiologic Technologist, 2011

Computed Tomography Technologist, 2011

- Certified Computed Tomography Technologist, 2014

Vascular Interventional Radiology Special Procedures Technologist, 2016

- Certified Vascular Interventional Special Procedures Radiologic Technologist, 2017

Kapiolani Community College Clinical Instructor, 2016- present

2019 Straub Employee of the Year for Exemplary Mentor – 5/10/2019

NFL Preseason Game LA Rams vs Dallas Cowboys on site Radiologic Technologist, 8/17/2019

Radiology Lead Tech & Floor Coordinator, 10/21/2019-Present

Hawai'i Pacific Health Bridge to Leadership 2021-2022 class, May 2021- Present